Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

Program Title: Assessment and Treatment of PTSD Using Prolonged Exposure Therapy

Date: May 9-11, 2019

Location: Oklahoma City, OK

PESI Program Code: 72601OCI (Please reference this code when contacting PESI regarding this program)

Duration of Instructional Content: 1260 minutes over 3 days

Must attend both days to receive credit. No partial credit will be awarded

ADDICTION COUNSELORS: This activity consists of 21.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

OKLAHOMA ALCOHOL & DRUG COUNSELORS: PESI, Inc. is an Oklahoma Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors approved provider #20190032. This activity consists of 21.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction.

COUNSELORS: This intermediate activity consists of 21.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

TEXAS COUNSELORS: PESI, Inc. has been approved as a continuing education sponsor through the Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors. Provider #: 2477. This course qualifies for 21.0 continuing education credits.

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: This activity consists of 21.0 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

TEXAS MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: PESI, Inc. has been approved as a continuing education sponsor through the Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists. Provider #: 503. This course qualifies for 21.0 continuing education credits.

NURSES/NURSE PRACTITIONERS/CLINICAL NURSE SPECIALISTS: This activity consists of 21.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from this activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

PSYCHOLOGISTS: This activity consists of 21.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. The following state psychologist boards recognize activities sponsored by PESI, Inc. as an approved ACCME provider: Alaska, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Missouri, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Carolina and Wisconsin. Certificates of attendance will be issued for you to submit to your state licensing board to recognize for continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

PESI, Inc. is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education. PESI, Inc. designates this live activity for a maximum of 21.0 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)™. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

Credits listed are for full attendance only. Certificates of Completion are emailed 3-4 weeks after the event and after attendance has been verified to those who attend the full seminar. Please see "live seminar schedule" for full attendance start and end times. NOTE: Boards do not allow credit for breaks or lunch. If your profession is not listed, please contact your licensing board to determine your continuing education requirements and check for reciprocal approval. Materials that are included in this course may include interventions and modalities that are beyond the authorized practice of mental health professionals. As a licensed professional, you are responsible for reviewing the scope of practice, including activities that are defined in law as beyond the boundaries of practice in accordance with and in compliance with your professions standards. PESI, Inc. offers continuing education programs and products under the brand names PESI, PESI Healthcare, PESI Rehab and Psychotherapy Networker.

Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc., #1062, is approved to offer social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB) Approved Continuing Education (ACE) program. Organizations, not individual courses, are approved as ACE providers. State and provincial regulatory boards have the final authority to determine whether an individual course may be accepted for continuing education credit. PESI, Inc. maintains responsibility for the course. ACE provider approval period: January 27, 2017 - January 27, 2020. Social Workers completing this course receive 21.0 Clinical Practice continuing education credits for completing this course. Course Level: Intermediate. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

COLORADO SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. is an approved provider with the Colorado Chapter of the National Association of Social Workers. Provider #1413. This course has been approved for 21.0 continuing education hours.

COLORADO SOCIAL WORKER PARTICIPANTS ONLY: To be reported to the Colorado Chapter of the NASW, while completing the online post-test/evaluation, please answer YES to the question: "Are you a Colorado Social Worker?" and include your license number. After completing and passing the online post-test/evaluation, your information will automatically be sent to cepesi@pesi.com to be reported. If you forget to answer yes, please send an email to cepesi@pesi.com with the following information: full title of the activity, speaker name, date of live broadcast, date you completed the post-test, and your name and your license number.

KANSAS SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. is an approved provider with the Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board. Provider #14-006. This course has been approved for 21.0 continuing education hours.

OTHER PROFESSIONS: This activity qualifies for 21.0 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

Credits listed are for full attendance only. Certificates of Completion are emailed 3-4 weeks after the event and after attendance has been verified to those who attend the full seminar. Please see "live seminar schedule" for full attendance start and end times. NOTE: Boards do not allow credit for breaks or lunch. If your profession is not listed, please contact your licensing board to determine your continuing education requirements and check for reciprocal approval. Materials that are included in this course may include interventions and modalities that are beyond the authorized practice of mental health professionals. As a licensed professional, you are responsible for reviewing the scope of practice, including activities that are defined in law as beyond the boundaries of practice in accordance with and in compliance with your professions standards. PESI, Inc. offers continuing education programs and products under the brand names PESI, PESI Healthcare, PESI Rehab and Psychotherapy Networker.